



## Region 1 Ohio Kids For Creativity

www.region1di.org

### Executive Board

Bob Capp (Acting)  
**Regional Director**

Jeanne Constantino,  
**Secretary**

Robert Capp,  
**Treasurer**

Robin Clower Timko,  
**Site Director,  
Asst. Treasurer**

[Available],  
**Training Director**

Jo Massaro,  
Cindy Baer  
**Tournament Directors**

Region 1 is affiliated with:

Ohio Kids for Creativity,  
Sponsors of Destination  
ImagiNation® in Ohio

www.ohdi.org

The International  
Destination ImagiNation®  
Program

idodi.org



**Location: Denny's Restaurant Belmont Ave.**

**Date: February 8, 2018 Time: Dinner 6:30 pm Business: 7:00 pm**

### *Proposed Agenda*

- 1) Minutes from last Meeting-Jeanne
- 2) Treasurer's Report- Bob Capp
  - a) Review and approve statement
- 3) Registrations Update
  - a) Region 1 Team & Appraiser- Bob Capp
  - b) RCM Training
- 4) Site Director Report-Robin
  - a) Updates from conversations with YSU contacts.
  - b) Combining Challenges with one set of appraisers (A/E and D/PO)
  - c) Discussion of room assignments
- 5) Appraiser Training- February 17, 2018 (1<sup>st</sup> UMC) 8:30 -12:00
  - a) Food and Beverages- what to provide and who will bring it?
  - b) Challenge Master needs
  - c) Projector & screens? WiFi needed?
  - d) Check online Training
- 6) Tshirts - Bob Capp and Robin Timko
  - a) Vote
  - b) Colors
  - c) Prize for winner? Find out student's T-shirt size.
- 7) Tournament Needs -Cindy/Bob
  - a) Pins
  - b) Medals
  - c) Trophies - Order sent to Becky
  - d) Graduation awards- certificates, folders, mementos -budget
  - e) DI Alumni - Ribbons / Recognition
  - f) Programs
    - i) Printing at Choffin?
    - ii) Color of cover
    - iii) Program information, Note from the RD?
    - iv) Schedule format from dihq
    - v) Ads (1 so far), plus Becky,
  - g) Basket Raffle - Jeanne C/Sharon
  - h) Ceremony MC -?
  - i) Contacting the Media. - ?
  - j) Photographer -?
  - k) SR supplies?
- 8) Volunteer Coordinator: (Michelle)
  - a) All **challenge masters need to identify their volunteer needs ASAP**
- 9) Tournament Schedules- Bob C., Cindy B., and Rachel 02/10
- 10)Appraiser Schedules- Committee met 02/03 and assignments went out via email. Adjustment may still be made.
- 11)Website- Maxina/Bob
  - a) Forms are under control of OKC so no lock down this year.
  - b) Review Tournament procedures page
- 12)Schedules will be posted before tournament- no paper schedules will be sent.

**Next mtg:** 1<sup>st</sup> Thursday, 01-Mar-2018 as 2<sup>nd</sup> Thursday on the night before setup.